San Elizario ISD

P.O. Box 920

San Elizario, TX 79849
Phone: 915872.3900
Fax 915.872.3903

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Trustees

From: Jesus Martinez, Executive Director of Support Services
Elizabeth Perez, Chief Financial Officer

Subject: Consider and possible Board action to approve interlocal agreement of school resource
officer with the City of San Elizario, Texas commencing on July 1, 2025, and ending on
June 30, 2026

Date: June 11, 2025

HISTORY: During the March 6, 2024, regular Board meeting, the board instructed administration to
work with the City of San Elizario Marshal’s office in acquiring one more SRO to complete all
campuses. One June 12, 2024, administration provided an agreement for the Board’s consideration
and possible approval, the interlocal agreement was approved by the Board. The agreement ends on
June 30, 2025

RATIONALE: The rationale is to renew the interlocal agreement and remain compliant with H.B. 3,
which states that an armed officer must be present at every school campus during school hours.

BUDGET: The one-year term and fee for one SRO is seen below. The cost remains the same from

last year.
Term Amount
July 1, 2025 — June 30, 2026 $63,500 plus $7,000

for vehicle
Total=$70,500

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: The administrative recommendation is to approve
the interlocal agreement with the City of San Elizario, Texas for a school Resource Officer. The
agreement has been reviewed by the district’s legal counsel.

For Approval? Yes [1No
If no, please check one: [ Presentation [] Report [ Information
Please check if applicable: Attachment Included

The mission of the San Elizario Independent School District is to graduate students with innovative
skills for 21st-century careers by focusing on academic and social skills, fostering transformative
practices, and building community support through positive relationships between home and school.

A Proud Community of Champions — Soaring to Excellence!
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